
SI Anglesey 

 

The outline map of Anglesey 
was chosen as this is depicted 
on our Insignia. 

Anglesey or Ynys Mon in Welsh 
was known as Mam Cymru 
(Mother of Wales) during the 
middle ages because of its 
ferBle fields which formed the 
breadbasket for the north of 
Wales. There were 49 
windmills . 

The Daffodil is the emblem of Wales and marks St Davids day on the 1st March . 

The icons around the map indicate the following :- 

Sailing boat is Port of Holyhead , a major sea port and a safe harbour for yachts. 

Wind Turbines have replaced the windmills and are now  used for renewable energy  

Penmon Lighthouse -there are 5 operaBonal lighthouses around the coast of Anglesey  as 
the Island is quite low-lying with many secBons of jagged coastline which can prove  
perilous to unwiSng seafarers-famous shipwreck The Royal Charter in 1859. 

The Island is separated from the Mainland by the Menai Strait which is spanned by two 
picturesque bridges-The Telford built 1826 which is depicted and The BriYania Bridge built 
1850 which was rebuilt in 1980 a[er a fire destroyed  it in 1970. 

Ynys Llanddwyn is a magical place where the ruins of St Dwynwen , the patron Saint of 
Lovers can be seen , surrounded by Newborough Forest. 
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